

Sergio Cardona, Full-stack web developer

https://cardona.rocks

CONTACT INFORMATION

LANGUAGES

email: dev@cardona.rocks phone number: (+57) 300 235 5493 Medellín, Colombia Tv 34 # 72 79 Ap 701 Español (Native) Inglés (Intermedio)

Hiello! I'm Sergio Cardona, a Full-stack developer with more than 16 years of experience. located in Medellín, Colombia.

When I learned about code for the first time, I felt a great passion for technology and for all the things we can made with it. I don't know how many web projects I have participated in! but I do know that I have enjoyed to the fullest each line of code and each hour spent on the computer.

EDUCATION

WEB DEVELOPMENT | Technical career CESDE 2004 - 2006

GRAPHIC DESIGN | Technology Ideardes 2010 - 2013

SKILLS

React Js Figma	Material UI Jest
HTML5 CSS S	ass Javascript jQuery
Bootstrap Shopify	Wordpress WooCommerce
Prestashop Mage	nto 2 PHP Symfony
Django Node.js	MySQL MongoDB
PostgreSQL Dock	er Git Gitlab CI AWS
DigitalOcean Web	ppack Gulp Postman
Adobe photoshop	Adobe illustrator

WORK EXPERIENCE

GRUPO CARTAGENA

2021- Current

Senior developer in charge of the development of ecommerce solutions in Shopify, huge features like entire sites development, complex business rules and also small but nicely features.

SIGMA STUDIOS

2013 - 2021

Chief: Renzo Biffa Contact: (+57) 300 537 4800

Fullstack developer specialized in the build of ecommerce in Shopify, Prestashop, Magento 2, and WooCommerce, Development of web applications in Django with different needs in which it stands out: Job board, custom CRMs, bet management, administrative platform for third-party ads, etc.

QUARTO ÚTIL

2008 - 2012

Partner: Elmer Silva Co

Contact: (+57) 316 739 0236

Co-founder of the creative agency Quarto Útil, Lead of development department and developer of many websites using Wordpress and custom web applications in PHP.

REVISORES & TRIBUTARIOS DE ANTIOQUIA S.A.S

Responsible for the creation and maintenance of the corporate website of the company, developing custom web applications in PHP for the job bank, library of tax documents, and course and student management.